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NOTICE NO: DED-2022-03
DATE: April 17, 2023 LTIME: 8:00 am
i NAME SIGNATURE NAME SIGNATURE

IE Faculty

FROM: MCN Reyes SIGNATURE: ‘Wgw

SUBJECT: Sportsfest 2023

Relative to Sportsfest 2023 from April 18 — 20, 2023, please be advised of the following:
1. faculty whose classes are affected by the various sports activities may facilitate asynchronous classes to ensure
students have learning activities during their supposed class sessions; and,
2. students participating in the various sports activities may enter the campus in civilian attire during the
captioned dates.

Let us support our DLA/DPE colleagues spearheading this calendared event.

Thank you very much.
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NOTICE NO: 2023-01
DATE: 30 March 2023 TIME: 11:00 AM
TO: NAME SIGNATURE NAME SIGNATURE

IE Faculty (full-time, part time)

FROM: MCN Reyes SIGNATURE:'}@]//%W
14

SUBJECT: Lenten Week announcement, 2™ Term, 2022-23

Please be informed that all classes will shift to asynchronous online learning modality from April 3 to 5, 2023.
Relative to this, may | please remind you of the following:

1. Complete lectures, readings, homework, short video teaching concepts, and other learning materials
must be uploaded in the Google Classrooms during the captioned period. Kindly refrain from using

other learning platforms for monitoring and auditing purposes.

2. Do NOT limit your activities to attendance checking or mere announcements during asynchronous
class. You may utilize the virtual Classroom as discussion board or platform for learning engagement.

3. Consultations must be made accessible to the students during the asynchronous period.

4. Unless higher authorities issue a separate directive, all faculty must physically report onsite on the
captioned dates.

Thank you. | wish everyone a meaningful Holy Week.
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